
Tamworth Road Study Committee
Draft Minutes – June 5, 2019

Draft minutes to be reviewed and approved at a subsequent meeting 

Call to Order – Meeting came to order at 7:07 pm. Members present were Paul King, David Little, David 
Halpin, Ron Remick and Chris Conrod. Members absent: Lori Gerard. Also present: Willie Farnum, 
Selectman.

Review Minutes – Minutes of 05/01/2019 accepted as written.

New/Old Business – Ron announced that he will be leaving White Mountain Survey shortly so his email address
will be only rlremick@roadrunner.com. He also reported that he had minimal luck checking the railroad 
plans for Checking Plant Road, #99 (1955-03-08-36) on the railroad plans. Ron will contact Greg Smith 
at DOT to see if there are earlier copies of the road numbering system than the one we have.

Review Determinations & Add Justifications
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1951-03-13-23 – Road maintenance on Depot Road. Eldridge on TCNA map.

1951-03-13-30 – Discontinue old Rte 16 at Chocorua Lake Road. We have DOT plan.

1952-03-11-27 – Money for Road maintenance. Supports McGregor Road being 1893-03-14-07.

1953-07-28-02 – Temporary closure of Durrell Road. Dump and Gallop locations well known.

1955-03-08-37 – Knox Road #106. Still unknown, might be solved with 1955-03-08-36 research.

1955-03-08-38 – Road along west side of Sanger Brook. No layout, shows up in no maps; but Ron 
Remick Sr. remembers it. 1954 aerial photo shows it.

1955-03-08-39 – Road along north bank of Bearcamp River, going west from Bartlett Bridge. Katy 
Thompson reported a Tappan living there. The field is visible in 1946 and 1954 aerial photos.

1955-03-08-40 – Durrell Road from former Osgood Road to Gallup Road intersection. Description is 
adequate to verify location.

1955-03-08-41 – Moore's Pond Road, assumed to be the road from Rte 16, along Moore's Pond to the 
town line. However, see 1917-03-03-14. Early to mid-20th century maps show three routes diverging 
from the road past Moore's Mill.

1957-03-12-38 – Old Route 16 through Thompson Natural Area. Ron Remick Sr. recalls that Albert  
King,Jr.  lived in house occupied now by Jo-Ann Bickford which is west of Mary Gibson's.

1957-03-12-44 – Old section of road from south end of Perkins house (Community School) to where 
Kathy Bunker's driveway meets Rte 113. Shown on 1930 USGS, shown on Walling map, north end can 
still be followed on ground.

1958-03-11-17 – the section of old road passing through Vincent Cook's yard. Maude Tiedeman lived in 
Vincent Cook's house. IWCS

1959-03-10-16 – a public way behind Barnstormers Theater. Names and description fit.

1962-03-13-14B – paving on Depot Road. Ron Remick Sr. recalls that Otis Davy lived on Depot Road. 
Also, the name appears on the TCNA map.

1962-03-13-17 – Greg's Way. Names and location fit.

1964-03-10-32 – Would include Irene's Way and the extension of Irene's Way going along shore and then
to Route 16. 1930 & 1958 topos, 1945 state highway map.

1965-03-09-24 – Discontinuance on 113A. Paul will check state plans.

1966-03-09-20 – maintenance on bunker Hill Road. Specifically stated.

Next meeting – Wednesday, September 4, 7 pm at the Town Offices.

Adjourn – Meeting adjourned at 9:04 pm.

Submitted by Chris Conrod, Road Committee Secretary
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